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Addendum #1 
ITB # 52-22, Welding, Metal Fabrication and Related Services 

August 31, 2022  
 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following addendum serves to provide clarification and to answer 
the questions received on ITB # 52-22, Welding, Metal Fabrication and Related Services. 
 
Question 1: Should I put the amount with the 100 hours already on the page or 4 hours as it says on the 
bottom of the page that we will be billed with a 4-hour minimum? 
Answer to Question 1:  The total extended price shall be the hourly rate multiplied by the estimated 
100 hours to get the total for each of the first three lines. The note about the four (4) hour minimum 
is there to let vendors know that the minimum job will be 4 hours long and that the billing shall be 
in 0.5-hour increments after that. 
 
Question 2: Do the bidders have to be within city limits of Clearwater? 
Answer to Question 2:  Vendors who wish to submit a bid are not required to be within the city limits 
of Clearwater.  
 
Question 3: Are there any blueprints for the welding and fabricating functions that you will need provided 
along with our services? 
Answer to Question 3:  Currently we do not have any documents or blueprints for the services 
needed.  
 
Question 4: Are the requirements in Section 4, Number 6: INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS required at the 
time of the Bid or at the commencement of the Work / Job? 
Answer to Question 4:  Reference DETAILED SPECIFICATIONS, 7. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS, 
Other Insurance Provisions Item a., page 18 of the solicitation.  
 
Question 5: Regarding, Section 4, Item 4(A) MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS, “The Vendor shall have been in 
business for a minimum of three (3) consecutive years…” does the vendor have to be a General Contractor 
or can the vendor be an AWS Certified Welder? 
Answer to Question 5: Reference DETAILED SPECIFICTIONS, 4. MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS, Item 
B., page 17 of the solicitation.    
 
End of Questions and Answers  
 
All other dates and terms and conditions remain the same in this Invitation to Bid. 
 
End of Addenda 
 


